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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: SHENZHEN BLUEBIRD HI-TECH CO., LTD., FCC ID: S5PBTH-70,  Assessment NO.: 
AN05T4750, Notice#1

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort-2.pdf

Exhibit-E-User_Man
ual_revised(...

From: SS
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 8:27 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: SHENZHEN BLUEBIRD HI-TECH CO., LTD., FCC ID: S5PBTH-70,
Assessment NO.: AN05T4750, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Reply #1 Please find the revised test report.
Reply #2 Please find the explanation in the revised test report.
Reply #3 Please find attached revised user's manual.

regards,

S. S. Liou

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2005 4:51 PM
Subject: SHENZHEN BLUEBIRD HI-TECH CO., LTD., FCC ID: S5PBTH-70,
Assessment NO.: AN05T4750, Notice#1

Question #1: Test Report - Channel bandwidth: The test results on sheet 29
of 37 do not agree with plots in Appendix 4. Please revisit and update the
test report.

Question #2: Test Report - Dwell time: Please explain how you calculate the
dwell time. The formula in the report: 31.6x0.560msx320.1 = 179.256ms is
wrong (31.6x0.560msx320.1 != 179.256ms). Please explain where 320.1, 159.9
and 106.81 come from. Please note in DH3 mode, the measurement is 2ms,
however, 1.8ms was used in calculation. Please correct. Please also
group Dwell time plots with mark of DH1, DH3, DH5 respectively.

Question #3: User manual: Please add RF exposure statement into the user
manual, e.g. The antenna(s) used for this transmitter must not be co-located
or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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